Noland, Tiffaney

From: no-reply@dep.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 6:17 PM

To: j-anderson@ersfl.com

Cc: EPOST_HWreg

Subject: Used Oil Processing Facility Registration

Attachments: ATTO00001.jpg; 482044624eeb4067548c6effe8eb90.pdf;

45d58f289bd276cc3cc08ecec4abdfd8.pdf; UsedOilRule_1.pdf

@M’*‘m s  Florida Department of Governr
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2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
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Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Secretary

Receipt for Submission
February 28, 2011

John Anderson
Environmental Remediation Services
760 Talleyrand Ave

Jacksonville, FL 32202 1031

Your application for Registration of a Used Oil Handler Facility for Environmental Remediation Services
(located at 760 Talleyrand Ave , Jacksonville) is complete. Your facility identification number (EPA ID) is
FLD984261412. This registration is valid until July 1, 2012. The receipt number for the registration fee you
paid is 734291.

You must comply with the requirements specified in Chapter 62-710 F.A.C. , Florida Administrative Code
(F.A.C.) in order to maintain qualification for the registration program. A copy of Chapter 62-710 Used Qil
Management Rules is attached.

If you need further information, please contact Aprilia Graves at the above address, Mail Station 4560,
telephone 850-245-8755, or email Aprilia.Graves@dep.state.fl.us.
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John Anderson

Environmental Remediation Services
760 Talleyrand Ave

Jacksonville, FL 32202 1031

BE IT KNOWN THAT

Environmental Remediation Services

760 Talleyrand Ave
Jacksonville, FL 32202 1031

Rick Scott

Governor

Jennifer Carroll

Lt. Governor

Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Secretary

February 28, 2011

IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL
Transporter for Hire, Filter Transporter

pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)
The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues
Registration Number FLD984261412 on February 28, 2011

Insurance Carrier: XL SPECIALTY INSURANCE
Insurance Policy #: AEC000450210
Insurance Ex. Date: 08/01/2011
Transporter Type: For-Hire Transporter

This registration will expire on 06/30/2012

This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place
at your facility. This certificate and your on-line payment receipt
are your receipts.
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Department of Environmental Protection Fomn To Anisl Rensit by Usnt 01
FDEP, MS 4656, 2600 Blair Stone Road  Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 and \ted OF biter Handlorg

Effaciive Date a@&__f___ 2005

Annual Report by Used Oil and Used Oil Filter Handlers*

(*Handlers are any persons subject {6 the regislralion requirements of rule 62-710.500 and 62-710.850, F.A.C. [See Sedlion A, Box 5 below])
for reporiing peried January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010
se the information recorded Tn your Record Keeping Fornt [62-710.901{2)] or equivalent] {o complele fhis docurment

SECTION A TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL REGISTERED PERSONS

1. Company Name:_Environmental Remediation Services Inc. 2. Telephone No. (304 y 791-8992

Site Address: /00 Talleyrand Avenue

Jacksonville Florida 32202-1031 3. EPAID NO.FLD 084 261 412

O Check box if any of the above items (1-3} have changed since your last registration

4. Name of person preparing repoit (please print) John Anderson

Title _Yice President of Operations Phone number (if different from #2, above) ()

Used O ransportecE-Transfer Facility O Collection Center/Aggregation Point id Processor L Marketer
Lk Burn off-specifigation used oll)
Used Ol Filter: & Transporter 0 Transfer Facility 0 Processor £ End User

5. Typ%peration (check as many as apply to your operations)
T
f

SECTION B USED OIL (10 BE COMPLETED BY ALL REGISTERED USED Oit. HANDLERS. UstD OIL FILTER HANDLERS SEE SECTION C)

. Automoti Industrial Mixed Total
1. Amount (i galtons) of Used 01l and Olly Wastes callected ST T yTTY - Sioas
b. From outof state...... -0- 90892 -0- 90892
C. Beginning INVENIOTY.......ireciiis e s sms s
d. Total (sum of totals from LINeS & + B + €. | /088 & 15~
In State Out of State
2, Amount (in galtons) of Used Oil and QOlly Wastes Managed
929423 90892
N - Not an end use, iransferred to ancther facility for storage or'processing.......
O - Marketed as an on-specification used oil T 0 0
. _0- =N
F - Marketed as an off-specification used off fuel.........coceicin v 0
-0- -0-
i~ Marketed for an industiial progess......cma i,
B - Burned as an off-specification used ol fUel ... veeumeerreerieerermeesesscsecssnnsns o 0
D - Disposed of -0- -0-
Landfillad....... v s s
Treated at a wastewater treatment Unit.........ociiniien -0- -0-
INCINETALEU.. ..o s s -0- -0-
3. Total amount {in gallons) of used oil MaNAGEd.......c.ccvviiiiiici e 924 42D 9039‘2‘
4. End of year, on hand estimate (Difference between Lines 1D and Line 3).....ccccceenanne -~o- -

Pags 10f2



DEP Fonm 862-710.901[31}

Effective Dale June §. 2005

Fom Tite Annual Reoort by Used OFf
20 Used Of Bller Handled

SECTION C USED OIL FILTERS (OPTIONAL) (USE TABLE BELOW FOR CONVERSIONS)

lcnecx COLUMN IF OUT OF STATE *

1. Number of filters on hand from Pravious YEar .. i e
2. Number of used oll filters collected. ..o

3. Total number of used ol filters to manage (1 plus 2)......v

~

Disposition of used cil filters collected:
a. Transferred to another registered facility..........cccocvvvevivnerenne

b. Burned for energy recovery at a Waste-To-Energy facility.....

¢. Transferred directly to a metal foundry for recycling..............

. End of year, on had estimate (Difference between Lines 3 and Line 4d)...........oee...
. Gallons of used oll collected as a resuit of filter processing......covieccisnnnes s

. Gallons of used cil transferred to a used oil handler (transporter or processor..........

L ~N o

. Volume of olly waste collected and managed as a result of filter processing..............
9. Description of olly waste management..........

DIRECTIONS FOR SECTIONC

Conversion Table
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One 55-gallon drum of crushed used ol filters = approximately 400 used ofl filters

One 55 gatlon drum of uncrushed used oil filters = approximately 250 used oil filters

One tap of drained used ol filters = approximately 2,350 used oil filters

1. Enter the number of Usad OQil Filters on hand, from previcus year's inventory.

2. Enter the number of Used Oll Fifters collected.

3. Enter the sum of Line 1 + Line 2.

4. Enter the number of fillers managed by your facllity in blocks da-¢. Enter the sum of
5. Enter the number of filters on hand at your site as of December 31, last year,

6. Flllin the number of gallons of used it collected by your filter operation.

7. Enter the number of gailons transferred to a used ol transporter or processor.

4a-¢ inblock 4d .

8. List the volume (gallons or cubic yards) of the oily wastes collected through your fllter handling. Olly wastes are identified in
Chapter 62-710.201(1) of the Florida Administrative Code and include bottom siudges, sorbents, wipes etc.

9. Dascribe how oily wastes were managed (sent to a WTE, hazardous waste facility, landfilled after appropriate testing, etc.).

Any questions conceming this form may be referrad to the Used Oll Coardinator, MS 4560, Department of Environmental Protection 2600 Blair
Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL, 32399-2400, Fhone {850) 245-8755, emall, apiilia.graves@dep.state. fi.us,
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